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Ruth Nettles 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2007 1 : I 4  PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 070001 -El 

Attachments: 2007-10-22, 070001, FPUC's Notice of Serving Response to Staffs 1st and 2nd Set of 1nterrogatories.pdf 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

n horton@lawfla .com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 070001-E1 - Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause and Generating Performance Incentive Factor 

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company 

Total Number of Pages is 3 

Florida Public Utilities Company's Notice of Serving Responses to FPSC Staffs First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-15) and FPSC 
Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 16-18) 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com > 
Web Address: <ww,lawfla.com> 

10/22/2007 



A t t o r n e y s  A t  L a w  

www. la wfla . com 

October 22,2007 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 070001 -E1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company in this docket is an 
electronic version of Florida Public Utilities Notice of Serving Responses to FPSC Staffs First Set 
of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-15) and FPSC Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 16-18) in the 
above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

J '3 &H& 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 

NHH/amb 
Enclosures 
cc: Mr. Mehrdad Khojasteh 

Mr. Mark Cutshaw 
Parties of Record 

Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / Tallahassee, ~:IO l Yb31"~ QCT 22 G 
M a i l i n g  Address:  P 0.  Box 1.5579 / Tallahassee, IFlorida 323%' 

Morn Telephone. ( 8 5 0 )  222-0720 / Fux ( 8 5 0 )  1 2 4 - 4 3 5 9  
F~sc-coI+I~-ISS\OH CLERK 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery ) 
clause with generating performance incentive factor ) 

Docket No. 070001-E1 
Filed: October 22, 2007 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY’S NOTICE 
OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO 

FPSC STAFF’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-15) 
AND SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 16-18) 

Florida Public Utilities Company (“FPUC”) by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby 

files and serves Notice that it has served its Responses to FPSC Staffs First Set of Interrogatories 

(Nos, 1-15) and Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 16-18) by hand delivery on Lisa C. Bennett, 

Esq., Office of General Counsel, Florida Public Services Commission, 2540 Shumard Oaks 

Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 on this 22”d day of October, 2007. 

MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF, P. A. 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
(850) 222-0720 

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served by Hand Delivery (*) 
andlor U. S. Mail this 22nd day of October, 2007 upon the followjng: 

Lisa C. Bennett, Esq.* 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Patricia Ann Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison St., Rm 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

John T. Burnett, Esq. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-0111 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

John Butler, Esq. 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

John W. McWhirter, Esq. 
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A. 
400 N.  Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

William G. Walker, 111 
Vice President 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 

Lee L. Willis, Esq. 
James D. Beasley, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 39 1 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
John Thomas LaVia, I11 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South A d a m  Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

Lt. Col. Karen White and Capt. Damund Williams 
A F C E S M L T  
139 Barnes Drive 
Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Steve R. Griffin, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane Law firm 
P.O. Box I2950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 


